

REPORT

about result of the functioning(working) the external commision of experts on estimation on correspondence to to requirements standard specialized accreditations of the educational programs to PROFESSIONS:

0508000 "ORGANIZATION of the FEEDING",

0518000 "ACCOUNT And AUDIT"

GKKP "HROMTAU MINING-TECHNICAL COLLEGE"

with 07 on June 09 2018

INDEPENDENT AGENCY to ACCREDITATIONS And RATING External commission of experts

Akkreditacionnomu advice IAAR is addressed



REPORT

about result of the functioning(working) the external commision of experts on estimation on correspondence to to requirements standard specialized accreditations of the educational programs to PROFESSIONS:

0508000 "ORGANIZATION of the FEEDING", 0518000 "ACCOUNT And AUDIT" GKKP "HROMTAU MINING-TECHNICAL COLLEGE" with 07 on June 09 2018

g. Hromtau 9.06.2018

CONTENTS

(I) TABLE OF symbols And REDUCTIONS	3
(II) INTRODUCTION.	
(III) PRESENTATION to ORGANIZATIONS of the FORMATION (1-3 p)	5
(IV) PREVIOUS PROCEDURE DESCRIPTION to ACCREDITATIONS (1-2 p.) .	6
(V) PREVIOUS PROCEDURE DESCRIPTION to ACCREDITATIONS (1-2 p.)	
(VI) DESCRIPTION VISIT VEK (1-2 p.) 7	
(VII) CORRESPONDENCE to STANDARD SPECIALIZED ACCREDITATION	IS (20-40 p.)
	10
6.2. Standard "Specifics of the educational program"	18
6.3. Standard "Pedagogical group and efficiency of the teaching"	
6.4. Standard "Training"	
6.5. Standard "Facility, used at realization of the educational programs"	
6.6. The Standard "Standards in cut of the separate professions"	
(VIII) REVIEW STRONG POINT/ BEST PRACTICAL PERSONS ON EACH STA	
(1	p.)
'1	48
(IX) REVIEW to RECOMMENDATIONS ON IMPROVEMENT QUALITY (1-2	
(X) REVIEW to RECOMMENDATIONS ON DEVELOPMENT of the ORGANIZ	1 /
the FORMATION	(1 p.)
	determined.
(XI) RECOMMENDATION AKKREDITACIONNOMU ADVICE Error! The Boo	
determined.	
Application 1. The Merit table "PARAMETERS of the SPECIFIC PROFILE"	
Applications 2. THE PROGRAM of the VISIT In ORGANIZATION of the F	
Error! The Bookmark is not determined.	
Application 3. THE RESULTS ANKETIROVANIYA TEACHERS Error! The Boo	okmark is not
determined.	
Application 4. THE RESULTS ANKETIROVANIYA TRAINING Error! The Boo	kmark is not
determined.	_

(I) TABLE OF symbols And REDUCTIONS

JC "RNMC"	Join-stock company "Republican scientifically-methodical centre"					
JC	Join-stock company ARM					
ARM	Automated worker place					
AUP	Administrative-management personnel					
AHCH	Administrative-economic part					
HIGH	High educational institution					
SCHOOL						
ED. w	Educative work					
SAC	State аттестационная commission					
SGSF	State general standard of the formation					
SI	State institution					
D des.	Degree designing					
AV T	Additional vocational training others					
Other	other					
GFAA	Governing the formation Aktobe region					
IT	Information technologies					
MON RK	Ministry of the formation and sciences of the Republic Kazakhstan					
MTB	Material and technical base					
OD	General discipline					
OP	Educational program					
ELPP	Estimation level to professional preparedness					
PS	Teaching composition					
SCC	Subject-cycle commission					
RK	Republic Kazakhstan					
WC	Worker curriculum					
RSMA	Republican scholastic-methodical association					
cl.	Article					
Etc.	etc					
TVTB	Technical and vocational training blunt					
SC	Standard curriculum					
CLL	Company with limited liability					
SAP	Scholastic-auxiliary personnel					
SMC	Scholastic-methodical complex					
SMF	Scholastic-methodical functioning					
Ed. ye.	School year					
HMTC	Khromtau mining-technical college					
SPF	Scholastic-production functioning					
SF	Scholastic functioning					

(II) INTRODUCTION

In accordance with order 71-17-OD from 06.11.2017 Independent agency to accreditations of the rating in KGKP "Khromtau mining-technical college" external commission of experts with 6 on June 9 2018 were conducted estimation of the correspondence to activity and realization of the educational programs standard specialized accreditations NAAR (from "26" March 2012 07-od (with change and additions on "01" June 2015.).

The Report of the external commission of experts (hereinafter - VEK) contains the estimation of the correspondence to to activity of the college критериям standard NAAR, recommendations VEK on the further improvement of activity of the college and parameters of the profile to activity KMTC "Khromtau mining-technical college" Composition VEK:

- 1. The Chairman of the commission Salimgreeva Gulinar Hamitovna, Deputy director on scholastic functioning GKKP "High agro-technical college,
 - s. CHaglinka" (Akmobe rigion);
- 2. The Foreign expert Sosnin Vyacheslav Viktorovich, Director of the Centre "Alliance" (g. Omsk, Federation Of russia);
- 3. The Expert Harskiy Evgeniy Sergeevich, Deputy director on scholastic-methodical functioning KGKP "Ridderskiy agrarian-technical college" (g. Ridder);
- 4. The Expert Musina Gauhar Kafarovna, teacher spec. discipline KGKP "North-Kazakhstan professional-pedagogical college" (g.Petropavl);
- 5. The Expert Syzdykova Ayguli SHayahmetovna, director of the Pollytechnic college to Corporations "Kazahmys" (g.Balhash);
- 6. The Expert Ablaev Marat Abdilhasymovich, deputy director on scholastic-production functioning KGKP "ZHitikarinskiy pollytechnic college" (g.ZHitikara);
- 7. The Expert Perezhnyak Elena YUrievna, Managing mountain branch KGKP "Ekibastuzskiy pollytechnic college" (g. Ekibastuz);
- 8. The Expert Ivanova Nataliya Ivanovna, teacher spec. discipline KGKP "Rudnenskiy social-humanitarian college of the name I.ALTYNSARINA" (g.Ore);
- 9. The Watcher from Agency Bekenova Dinara Kairbekovna, project manager on accreditation of agencies TYPE NAAR (g. Astana);
- 10. The Employer Bystrova Oliga Vasilievna a chief agency 2 on work with personnel of Control human resource Donskoy is blazed-richest of the combine of the Branch JC "TNK Kazhrom" (g. Khromtau);
- 11. The Student Muhtarov Bekzat Amantay?ly, student 2-go course on professions 1201000 "Technical maintenance, repair and usage of the car transport" Aktobe pollytechnic college (g. Aktobe).

(III) PRESENTATION to ORGANIZATIONS of the FORMATION (1-3 p..)

The State public government enterprise "Khromtau mining-technical college" GFAA "Governing the formation Aktobe rigion" is a juridical persons in organizing-legal form of the state public enterprise, possessing state property on right of operative control. The Educational institution has богатую history. In its formation it the past several stage, in change of their names were reflected winnowing of time. The History Khromtau is blazed-technical college began 38 years back. The Occupations began the September 18. The First issue training took place in 1983. Thereafter passed 33, accordingly - 34 issues.

Town professional-technical school prepared the personnel(frames) for mountain industry. Before opening GPTU-9 in g. Khromtau worked the rural vocational school SPTU 20. It prepared the personnel(frames) for agriculture of the region. This was a seamstresses, cook and machine operators. In 1997 SPTU-20 and GPTU-9 were united in one professional educational institution, which became to prepare the personnel(frames) not only for mountain industry (DGOK), but also for agriculture of the region. Since September 01 2012 resolution 240 from 10.07.2012 Professional lycee № 4 are reorganized in GKKP "Khromtau mining technical college".

Preparation was realized on the following profession: transport machinist-loading machines, machinist cleansing and underground of the machines, электрослесарь, gas-electric-welding, operator COMPUTER, locksmith KIPIA, turner, locksmith on repair of the cars, locksmith on repair of the equipment, обогатитель broad profile, cook-pastry cook, seller, farmer-lessee, landlady of the homestead, master-builder of the broad profile.

Educational activity GKKP "Khromtau is blazed-technical college" is realized in accordance with State license of conduct of educational activity, issued by Department on checking in sphere of the formation Aktobe rigion for 12016326 from November 15 2012. The Period to licenses permanent.

The Profession 0510000 "Paperwork and архивоведение" open in Khromtau is blazed-technical college in 2003. According to Qualifier profession and professions technical and professional, after-middle of the formation GK RK 05-2008 on professions 0510000 "Paperwork and archivist" in Khromtau mining-technical college to lead education on qualification: 0501012 Secretaries - a reader.

Preparation specialist is realized on state language. The Contingent training on 1 September 2017-2018 school years forms 25 persons on order for government account.

The Profession 0101000 "Preschool education and education" open in Khromtau is blazed-technical college since 2013. According to Qualifier profession and professions technical and professional, после среднего of the formation GK RK 05-2008 with bring in changed and

additions of the order of the Committee on Technical regulation and Metrologies Ministry to industry and new technology of the republic Kazakhstan from "24" July 2014 165-od. on professions 0101000 "Preschool education and education" in Khromtau technical college to lead education on qualification: 0101013 - "Educative, preschool organizations".

Short information on creation, directions to activity and the main achievements OO, information on accredited by OP (information on license, contingent training, qualitative and quantitative composition of the teachers, job placement graduate, academic transportability, research projects, commercialization).

(IV) PREVIOUS PROCEDURE DESCRIPTION to ACCREDITATIONS (1-2 p.) (only if it is conducted аккредитация)

The Base to previous accreditation (the order NAAR about VEK, Standards NAAR, according to which is conducted external estimation (the number of the order, date and publishing)), composition VEK, recommendations VEK, decision ACE.

The Analysis of the current condition OO and/or OP on execution recommendation previous VEK (Given information must be removed before departure in organization of the formation for co-ordination of the actual in exactness and before publication of the report on put).

(V) PREVIOUS PROCEDURE DESCRIPTION to ACCREDITATIONS (1-2 p.)

(VI) DESCRIPTION VISIT VEK (1-2 p.)

Functioning VEK was realized on the grounds of Program of the visit of the commission of experts on specialized accreditations of the educational programs in GKKP "Khromtau mining-technical college" at period with 07 on June 09 2018. For reception of objective information on quality of the educational programs and the whole infrastructures of the college, revision of the contents of the reports of the meeting took place about: with director, deputy director on EW, deputy director on Bring-up work, deputy director on EPW, deputy director on SMW, deputy director on EW, manager scholastic part, senior master, managing branches, chairman CMK, manager on state bulk purchase, managing personnel department, methodist, the main by accountant, accountant, surveyor personnel department, librarian, teacher-psychologist, social teacher, responsible secretary of the receiving commission, teacher-organizer, teacher, employee, student, graduate, employer and parent student. The Whole in meeting has took part 222 persons.

Table 2 - an Information about employee and student, accepted participation in meeting

Category participant Amount

Director	1
Deputy director	4
Manager scholastic part	1
Senior master	1
Managing branch	4
Methodists	1
Chief accountant	1
Accountant	2
Chairman CMK	4
Managers on state bulk purchase	1
Managing personnel department	1
Surveyor personnel department	1
Librarian	2
Teachers-psychologist	1
1 Social teacher	1
Responsible secretary of the receiving commission	1
Teacher-organizer	1
Teacher	35
Students	45
Graduates	35
Social partners	22
Parents student	57
Whole	22

In process of the functioning VEK is organized visual checkup of the infrastructure of the college: scholastic auditoriums, laboratory, computer classes, library, reading common-room, спортзал, medical point, table, scholastic-production workshops.

Is it Also studied documentation цикловых commissions, methodical association of the professional cycle, realizing accredited educational programs.

Posescheny bases practical person accredited programs: Donskoy is blazed-обогатительный combine, dinning-room of the mine "Youth", dinning-room of the factory of the enrichment and окомкования ore, dinning-room дробильно-обогатительной of the factory 1. The Introductory briefing on TB is organized leading engineer on TB Sultanovoy R.B. Meeting took place When visit the mine "Youth" with director Suyuntaevym A.T.

When visit the table factory of the enrichment and bumpy

Ore experts got acquainted with material and technical base of the object, have visitted table TOO "Ali-ZHas and worker of the place were examined To", where students 2 courses of the group 205 Aymagambet Danmark, ZHumabaeva Ulbolsyn, Azimova Aruzhan pass the technological practical person since 02.04.2018-24.06.2018года. The Members VEK were met with mentor Kiselevoy Lyudmiloy Vitalievnoy, have in the same way visitted the table mine "Youth", where students 2 courses of the group 205 - ZHumabaeva VWVgape, Erzhan ZHuldyz, Kangerey Lyaziza pass the technological practical person, which mentor is 3ab by production

Alimambetova ZHanylay ZHolbatyrovna. The Students in accompaniment mentor executed the different types of the functioning (the preparation cool and hot guard;keep). The Leader given professional technological practical persons is a teacher Satmuhanbetova A.B. There are 3хсторонние agreement on undertaking professional practical persons, from 27.08.2017.

The Members VEK have visited the scholastic occupations on accredited educational program. The Visited occupation of the group 105, 1 course, on discipline "Russian literature" on subject: "In amazing world of the russian literature 20-21века". Given occupation conducted the teacher to second category Talasbaeva G.T, 20 students were present on lesson from 25 persons. The Teacher used collective and individual form of the education, presentation with slide, cards with task, distributing and demonstrative material, corresponding to tasks in program ambience. The Students actively took part. The Teacher was used non-standard type of the occupation "Lesson-play".

Different technologies of the education use On occupation of the teachers. Systematically raise the qualification. The Analysis to activity of the teaching composition of the college is indicative of longing of the group to improvement of the qualitative development of the college.

In process of the functioning VEK is organized visual checkup of the infrastructure of the college: scholastic auditoriums, laboratory, computer classes, library, reading common-room, спортзал, medical item, items of the feeding.

Is it Also studied documentation цикловых commissions, branches, realizing accredited educational programs.

(VII) CORRESPONDENCE to STANDARD SPECIALIZED ACCREDITATIONS (20-40 p.)

- 6.1. The Standard "Control educational program" " Organization TYPE demonstrates the development of the plan of the development OP, his(its) directivity on satisfaction of requirements state, interested persons and training.
- " Organization TYPE обеспечивает адекватность plan of the development OP available resource, need market labour-make and educational politician RK.
- "Organization TYPE must attract the representatives of the groups of the interested persons, including training, pedagogical group and employers to shaping the plan of the development OP.
- " Organization TYPE demonstrates the transparency of the processes of the shaping the plan of the development OP. The Organization TYPE provides информированность interested persons about contents of the plan of the development OP and process of his(its) shaping.
- " Organization TYPE must define the mechanisms of the shaping and regular revising of the plan of the development OP and monitoring to his(its) realization.

" Organization TYPE systematically collects, accumulates and analyses information on realization OP and conducts examination itself

con all directions, develops and revises the plan of the development OP " Plan of the development OP passes public discussion with representative all concerned party, on base of the offers and adjustments which representative collective organ to organizations TYPE contributes the changes to project.

" Organization TYPE demonstrates the degree to realization principle to stability, efficiency, результативности, priority, transparencies, liability, делегирования authority, delimitations and independent of the system of the financing.

" Control OP must include:

-activity control through processes -a mechanisms of the planning, developments and constant improvement

- a monitoring, including making the processes to reporting, allowing define speaker in activity and realization plan -an analysis to efficiency of the change

-an estimation результативности and efficiency to activity of the subdivisions and their interactions" " In organizations TYPE must be documented all main business-processes, specifying realization OP

" Organization TYPE must demonstrate clear determination responsible for business-processes, unambiguous sharing the functions of the personnel, delimitation function collective organ, taking part in realization OP " Organization TYPE must demonstrate order of the statement, periodic peцензирования (revising) and monitoring the educational programs and document, specifying this process " Organization TYPE oбеспечивает наличие and efficient operation oriented on training, workman and interested persons of the system информирования and feedback " Manual OP must demonstrate successful operating the system of the provision quality OP, including her(its) designing, control and monitoring, their improvement, decision making on base fact " Manual OP must afford proofs transparencies a managerial system by educational program " Organization TYPE must demonstrate presence and proof of the intensive use in process of control OP systems of the collection and analysis of the statistics " Manual OP must provide measurement a degree to complacency of need of the pedagogical group, personnel and training and demonstrate proof of the removal defect, discovered within the framework of process of the measurement " Manual OP must demonstrate proof to openness and accessibility for training, pedagogical group, parents Prove part

Control and realization OP on profession: 0508000 "Organization of the feeding", 0518000 "Account and аудит" is realized in accordance with normative-legal document of the Republic

Kazakhstan and plan of the Strategic development of the college, in which is determined mission, purposes, tasks.

The Mission, vision and strategic purpose of the college correspond to the purpose, task and priority of the national system of the formation that is expressed in longing of the college constantly to raise the level of preparation specialist, всемерно promote the development of the branches of the region and goal-directed to form harmonious developing personality.

When shaping the missions, the integer and tasks of the college are taken into account his(its) trained potential, as well as perennial experience to activity in educational sphere.

The Accredited professions, realizing issue, conduct planning, realization, supervision and estimation (monitoring), analysis for the reason improvements quality to its activity on realization of the educational programs on base designed and documented procedures. Monitoring comprises of itself tracing all type scholastic-production activity, including excursions, laboratory functioning, practical lesson.

Mastering general competency cover: the general образованность, social-ethical competencies, economic and organizing-management competencies; readiness to execution social, economic, professional roles, geographical and social transportability in accordance with level of the formation.

The Special competencies are gained trained in the course of studies special subject, protection of the written examination functioning, scholastic, technological and преддипломных practical person.

The Contents accredited by OP correspond to the GUEST and other NPA RK in the field of TYPE and guarantees the sufficient quality of preparing the specialist, answering missions of the college and need of the employers.

There are plans of the development of the educational programs, which are systematically updated and актуализируются. Acting in college managerial system is oriented on observance principle коллегиальности and transparencies.

The Supreme authorities is a Pedagogical advice at participation of the representatives social partner, student by way of the autocratic voting.

The Contents and purposes OP are revised and updated in connection with change normative document, new directions of the plan of the development OP, new target factor in the field of quality of preparation on total of the monitoring result intermediate and total qualification, on offer of the interested persons.

The Worker curriculums on OP, realized on program of the experiment, are agreed with chairman of the Advice on experimental program and director RNMC TYPE.

Thereby in 2017году worker curriculum on professions 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" are formed on the grounds of standard curriculum, recommended NAO "Holding "Kasipkhor or".

Education on given educational program lead according to order MON RK 139 from 21.01.2016 "Rules of the development, approbations and introducing the educational scholastic programs, realized in mode of the experiment in organizations of the formation".

The Realization of the plan of the development of the educational programs and efficiency of the materialization of the plan in life is traced through manner and matter of the checking result mastering.

The Offers on revising and contributing the changes to plan of the development OP are discussed on meeting CMK, Consulting advice, pedagogical advice, methodical advice.

The Changes to plan of the development OP are contributed on decision pedagogical or methodical advice, accepted by voting at participation of the representatives social partner, student advice and parents.

Designed normative documentation becomes firmly established the director of the college.

Adequacy of the plan of the development OP is confirmed by analysis of the trained composition. The Realization of the educational programs realizes the skilled teaching composition.

On realization of the educational program with specialization 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" and 0518000 - "Account and audit" compiler 23 persons, of them 3 teachers of special discipline. Of them 21 teachers have an high formation, 2 foreheads- average specialinoe-91%. High and first category - 13 foreheads (56%), the second category - 8 foreheads (36%).

The Teachers of special discipline and master of the production еducation проходят course increasing to qualifications on plan (passed the extension course in 2015-2016 4 foreheads, in 2016-2017- 13 foreheads, 2017-2018- 1 forehead); the periods of trial on профильных enterprise social partner (passed the period of trial in 2016-2017 - 1 student, in 2017-2018 - 1 student) In 2014 on professions "Organization of the feeding" teacher of special discipline Beketova R.A. Passed international period of trial in Turkey, on subject:

"Training for teachers technical and professional of the formation" System of the internal checking is directed on organization of the checking for condition of the teaching of discipline, increasing quality knowledges training, sanitary- hygiene condition of the college, functioning mug, факультативов, athletic section, observance of the rules TB and guard of the labour-make.

As a result of checking improves the quality of conduct WIT to documentation of the college, when revealing defect and remarks is taken the decision upon their removal. Such system of the checking promotes the creative growing of the teachers. It Is Conducted study, analysis and

generalization, spreading the leading pedagogical experience on preparation competent specialist, claimed on the market of the labour-make.

The Structure and contents профилирующей part OP are developed with employer, are considered on заседании ПЦК, PS, MS, IMS. All procedures and processes of the college are directed on maintenance and development come up to quality of the formation.

About this witnesses the stability of the scholastic achievements student, confession graduate OP and quality their professional activity.

Monitoring is Conducted on questions, concerning developments social-home sphere, scholastic activity, organizations of the leisure at outside of-scholastic time, job placement and employment graduate college.

Monitoring through questionnaire

amongst training for the reason determinations level satisfy scholastic process to adapting the first course enables to realize the qualitative analysis, диагностирование and forecasting адаптационного period a freshman.

The Structure of process control to realization OP is built in a of clear determination responsible for processes of the realization, unambiguous sharing the functions of the personnel, delimitations function collective organ, taking part in realization OP.

The Duty regulations pedagogical workman is designed in correspondence to standard квалификационными feature of the job titles pedagogical workman and leveled to him persons, confirmed by order Ministry formation and sciences of the Republic Kazakhstan from 13.07.2009г. №338 (with change and additions from 09.06.2011г).

Information stands and information networks Internet are used For информирования public. Bring information before interested persons, employers about educational program and taken decisions is planned through site, when meeting manual with training, interview manual in mass media, through sites: educational and official Web-sites in global network Internet. For this on put the organizations of the formation hhh://hromtau-hgtk.kz/ and information stand размещены official watch of the acceptance, telephones to administrations, telephone of the confidence. The Administration of the college open and available to discussing the questions of the different directions, concerning training, teachers, parents and etc.

On put the college possible to get acquainted with internal local acts and external normative-legal acts, adjusting all main processes to realization of the educational programs; the state standard of the state services; with strategic and tactical plan of the development of the college; with plan of the development of the educational programs.

The college put On educational Web-in open access is found whole scholastic-methodical material on all discipline of the educational programs, including lecture material, methodical

recommendations on execution laboratory and practical functioning, course project, material of the checking the knowledges Operating the system информирования, granting to operative information and feedback is realized through information facility of the network internet on official Web-put the college, "Instagram", "face-book" through медиа groups in What's App. Very effectively function and provide the collective feedback медиа groups in WhatsApp: "Colleagues HMTC", "CMK OPIUM", "Group of students".

Manual OP provides operating the system of the provision quality OP, including her(its) designing, control and monitoring, their improvement and decision making on base of the analysis actual result to realization OP.

To 2025 year college it tries to become best and инновационным technical college in Republic Kazakhstan.

Questionnaire teachers, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown that вовлеченность in process of the acceptance management and strategic decisions forms - 100 %.

In the course of visit VEK collected data are indicative of that that suppressing majority student (85,5%), completely satisfied информированием student about course, educational program, and academic degree. Here with suppressing majority of the teachers consider that mission and strategy of the college successfully reflected in scholastic program (much well 58,5% and ,well 41,5%) and procedure of the estimation (much well 63,4% and ,well 34,1%) Also 100% teachers have declared that can successfully use the own strategies in process of the education. Herewith 94,5% polled student by satisfied general quality of the scholastic programs and 100% methods of the education as a whole.

VEK, calling on meeting, conversations and интервьюирование with director, deputy director, managing branches, chairman цикловых commissions, employee of the structured subdivisions, student, pedagogical group, representative organization employers and graduate, as well as realizable анкетирование student and teachers, in more detail got acquainted with scholastic infrastructure of the college, material and technical and information - a methodical resource.

Analytical part

Analysis work on standard "Control educational program" possible note that success to realization of the educational program is defined, in the first place, on base планомерной, goal-directed and efficient realization integer and plan of the development of the educational program, which, accordingly, must be greatly transparent and available to all interested persons.

The Strong points are:

- an organization TYPE demonstrates the development of the plan of the development OP, his(its) directivity on satisfaction of requirements state, interested persons and training;

- an organization TYPE provides adequacy of the plan of the development OP available resource, need market labour -make and educational politician RK;
- an organization TYPE defines the mechanisms of the shaping and regular revising of the plan of the development OP and monitoring to his(its) realization;
- a plan of the development OP passes public discussion with representative all concerned party, on base of the offers and adjustments which representative collective organ to organizations TYPE contributes the changes to project;
- control OP includes the mechanisms of the planning, developments and constant improvement;

In purpose of the further development and improvements to activity of the college on realization accredited educational programs VEK NAAR recommends:

- -Develop and introduce procedure of the internal system of management quality (monitoring and estimations quality to activity collective organ structured subdivisions, employee, teacher, administrative-management personnel of the college)
- Recommend to place in интернете, on put governing the formation video-lessons and video-lection, master-classes from the best teachers, for the reason spreading the leading experience.

VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains 10 - strong and 11 - a satisfactory position and 2 positions require the improvements.

6.2. The Standard "Specifics of the educational program"

"Organization TYPE must demonstrate presence of the designed models of the graduate of the educational program, including knowledges, skills, skills, base and professional competencies, larval quality "Organization TYPE must afford proofs participations of the pedagogical group and employers in development OP, provision their quality "Organization TYPE must define the contents, volume, logic intercoupling scholastic discipline, as well as influence of discipline, production education and professional practical persons on shaping base and professional competency graduate "Manual OP must demonstrate presence in contents of scholastic discipline of the professional context "Manual OP must demonstrate presence of the efficient balance between theoretical and practical person-oriented discipline "List and contents of discipline must be available to training.

Discipline must comprehensive to illuminate all questions, problems available in taught area " In structure of the educational program follows to provide the different types to activity, which contents must promote the development base and professional competency training with provision for their personal particularities "

Important factor is update educational programs with provision for interest of the employers " Criteria of the estimation: personalization OP " Manual OP must provide the even chances training, in t.ch. outside of dependencies from language of the education

"Manual OP must provide presence and efficient operating the system individual help and consultancies training on questions of the educational process "Manual creates condition for efficient mastering OP

" Manual OP must demonstrate use an advantage, individual particularities, need and cultural experience training at realization OP " Manual OP must demonstrate individual support training at realization OP " Manual OP must prove presence of the system of the monitoring for achievements training " Criteria of the estimation: estimation result training

"Manual OP must provide presence and efficient operating the mechanism objective, exact and exhausting estimations result education "Manual OP must provide objectivity of the estimation result education and degree form base and professional competency training, transparency and adequacy instrument and mechanism of their estimation "Manual OP must provide correspondence to of the procedures of the knowledge level estimation, skills and skill training planned result of the education and purpose of the program "Manual OP must conduct diagnostics of the knowledges, skills and skill training education begin under on course and studies of scholastic discipline "Processes and criteria of the estimation result education must be transparent "Manual OP must provide shaping beside training skill for continuation of the education on following educational level "Criteria of the estimation: methods of teaching

" Manual OP must provide систематичное development, introduction and efficiency of the active methods of the education and инновационных methods of the teaching " At realization of the educational program must be conducted monitoring the independent functioning training

"Manual OP must provide possibility of the passing of the production education and professional practical persons on professions/qualifications training and conduct monitoring to complacency training, leaders enterprise - a places practical person and employers "Manual OP must provide introduction a result practical achievements of the teachers in educational process

Prove part

The Educational process on profession is organized in correspondence to with demand GUEST TYPE, standard curriculums in accordance with order MON RK 384 from July 27 2007r., standard program on discipline, provides the necessities a contents preparation specialist. The Worker curriculums and worker scholastic programs are formed in accordance with Standard curriculums and standard scholastic program.

Program are realized Within the framework of module-competent of the approach on professions: 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" on the base of the main secondary education - a period of the education 3y.10 m.

The Qualification: 0508012 - a cook, 0508022-Pastry cook. In 2017 worker curriculum (from 29.08.2017r) on professions 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" compiler on the grounds of standard curriculum, recommended NAO "Holding "Kasipkhor".

Education on given educational program lead according to order MON RK 139 from 21.01.2016 "Rules of the development, approbations and introducing the educational scholastic programs, realized in mode of the experiment in organizations of the formation".

Preparation specialist is realized on state and russian languages, period of the education 2r. 10 months. The Contingent training on 1 September 2017-2018 school years forms 49 persons. Of them in 1 course 25 person, 2 courses 24 foreheads.

The Profession 0518000 - an Account and аудит open since 2012. According to Qualifier profession and professions technical and professional, after-average of the formation GK RK 05-2008 with contributory change and additions of the order of the Committee on Technical regulation and Metrologies Ministry to industry and new technology of the republic Kazakhstan from "24" July 2014 165-od.on professions 0518000-Account and аудит.Lead education on qualification:

0518023 "Accountant - an auditor", 0518033- "Economist - an accountant". Preparation specialist is realized on state and russian languages. The Contingent training on 1 September 2017-2018 school years forms 43 persons, including 24 on order for government account, 3 on pay service. In by correspondence of the branches 16 foreheads on contractual base.

The Worker curriculums, periods of the undertaking professional practical persons are agreed with employer in cut of all professions. In educational program is clearly worded to purposes, directed on achievement quality preparation specialist that will with mission of the college.

The Contents of the program, her(its) structure and resource provision bes up to quality GUEST.

On the grounds of worker of the programs are formed calendar-thematic plans, which are considered on meeting цикловой commission and is approved deputy director on scholastic functioning. The Working group is organized analysis worker curriculums, scholastic programs, models of the graduate on profession 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" and 0518000 "Account and аудит" on improvement of their contents. On profession 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" production education, the professional practice and laboratory-practical practical

work general-professional and special discipline as a whole form 40% from the whole scholastic time of the educational program.

In 2017-2018 school years within the framework of experiment, according to order MON RK 50 from 21.01.2016 on the grounds of standard curriculum recommended NAO "Holding "Kasipkhor" is realized Educational program on professions "0508000 Organizations of the feeding". On result of the mastering of each module, including on result of the passing professional practical persons, квалификационного exam and total qualification is valued level form base and professional компетентности training.

Manual OP provides the possibility of the passing производственного education and professional practical persons training on profession 0508000 "Organization of the feeding", 0518000 "Account and audit" .The Lessons of the production education are conducted in scholastic laboratory and computer class.

The Participation of the employers in educational process, assisting mastering training professional competency, is provided by conclusion of the agreements on social partnership with granting the places for passing production practical persons; undertaking questioning amongst leaders of the bases practical person on subject of the shaping professional competency.

The Professional practice is conducted in accordance with legislative acts of the Republic Kazakhstan. The Main purpose professional practical persons is preparation qualification raised and special average level, claimed on production.

The three-sided agreements "are Comprised About social partnership" with enterprise and organization of the region, city and area, determined as base enterprise for undertaking professional practical person Table.

The List of the bases practical person on profession 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" 0518000 - "Account and audit".

		Name enterprise		
Cipher and name to	Cipher and name to			
professions	professions			
0508000	0508012 cooks	cook Donskoy are blazed-richest		
Organizations of the		combine, dinning-room of the mine		
feeding		"Youth", dinning-room of the factory of		
		the enrichment and bumpy ore, dinning-		
		room crush-enrich of the factory 1,		
		TOO "Ali Zhas and to", DDO		
		"Bayterek",IP Olim, IP Egizbaev, IP		
		Kozhahmetov, IP to meal-tax.		
		IP Dzhulzhanov, IP Sweet tooth, IP		
		Rahat, GKKP "Khromtau mining-technical		
		college"		
0518000 -	0518033 Economists	Donskoy consentration , Book-		
"Account and	- an accountant	keeping centre to employment, гимназия		

аудит"	2, baby preschool institution 4,Join-stock		
	company "TNK "Kazhrom", GU "Device		
	akima city Khromtau", GU "Device akima		
	rural neighborhood DU ", GKKP "Baby		
	preschool institution 3, "Aygolek"		
	g.Khromtau, GKKP "Baby preschool		
	institution 4 "Gulder" g.Khromtau, GKKP		
	"Baby preschool institution 5 "Akbota"		
	g.Khromtau, GKKP "Baby preschool		
	institution 6 "Ak кодетshin" g.Khromtau,		
	SE "Khromtau district division		
	lands relations"		

For learning practical skill on accredited profession are comprised agreement with the base practical person, are enumerated only some large: on professions 0508000 "Organization of the feeding":

Donskoy is blazed-enrich combine, dinning-room of the mine "Youth", dinning-room of the factory of the enrichment and bumpy ore, dinning-room crush-enrich of the factory 1; on professions 0518000 - "Account and аудит" - a book-keeping centre to employment, гимназия 2, baby preschool institution 4.Круг social partner annually enlarges.

In structure of the educational program are provided different types to activity, which contents promotes the development base and professional competency training with provision for their personal particularities.

The most significant stage with positions of the shaping professional competency are an analysis of the requirements and marketing studies (the determination professional competency in accordance with GUEST RK and requirements of the employers, presence to models of the graduate). Each model of the graduate of the educational program, includes the knowledges, skills, skills, competencies, larval quality.

The Qualification got on termination of the educational program, is determined and fixed in models of the graduate. Model of the graduate Itself is formed and brought before applicant at arrival in educational institution. Besides, exists constant μοραδοτκα in accordance with change market labour –make and requirements of the employer. Developing model of the graduate OP, working group were orientated on certain standard, image of the desired result, to which it is necessary to strive. The Working group is organized analysis to activity graduate, on the grounds of which are revealed the most significant requirements, presented profession to graduate on each concrete profession.

In the course of visit PCK member VEK was installed that contents of discipline is updated annually, are contributed changes to worker scholastic programs, with provision for requirements of the employers. The Contents of discipline, determination of the list of optional discipline and

discipline, defined organization of the formation, development RUP, UMK are directed on realization integer and tasks of the formation in modern term.

On occupation of the teachers and master of the production education uses modern pedagogical technologies. The Teachers and master of the production education develop and use in education electronic scholastic allowances, which are found in library of the college and are issued training for functioning(working) in reading common-room and on house, also use in scholastic process author's material.

$N_{\underline{0}}$	SNP	Scholastic allowance
		Scholastic allowance
1	Kirgizbaeva A.K.	0518000 " Account and audit " 2016
		0508000 "Organization of the feeding",
2	Satmuhanbetova A.B	The Scholastic allowance in questions and answer on
		equipping the enterprise of the public feeding "check; test; audit;
		inspect; examine itself" 2016г
3		Methodical exploitation competition professional skill on
		professions "Cook" for student 2 courses subject "Sea journey"
		2018Γ
4	Beketova R.A.	Collection didactic material "Preparation guard; keep from
		fish for student 2-3 courses on professions 0508000 Organizations
		of the feeding" 2015

Result and efficiency of the using innovation and use the active methods of the education is defined on total intermediate and total qualification training.

For the reason making the conditions for opening the larval potential training in college work the different mugs and sections, additional occupations. There is timetable additional occupation.

The Teacher are journals additional group and individual occupation. When preparing specialist on given educational system to teachers emphases spare the individual approach in education, since on the whole world system technical at present and vocational training is characterized broad variety approach in preparing the personnel(frames) for production

The Table. Job placement and employment graduate on profession

0518000 - "Account and аудит".

		In all	Of them	Labour-
		graduating	on state order	arrangement
0518000 -	0518012-	28	25	27
"Account and	book-keeper			
аудит".				

On review of the employers graduates educational programs in постдипломный period successfully execute their own professional duties. Many from graduate successfully work at managing job title.

In total qualification, the estimation level to professional preparedness and apropriation квалификации qualification every year participate to employers.

The Exams or protection degree project are conducted within the framework of total qualification. On confirmed graph passes the total qualification. The Results to total qualification are brought in protocols in accordance with order MON RK from 23.10.2007 502 "About approving the form document to strict reporting, used organization in educational activity" (with additions and change, order MON RK from 29.08.2016 531. The Results of the functioning attestation commissions on profession are reflected in report.

Analytical part

Analysis work on standard "Specifics of the educational program" possible note that training skilled specialist in многом depends on qualitative educational programs, which correspond to the квалификационным frame a level formation and requirements of need market labour-make.

Questionnaire training, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown, what level accessibility and отзывчивости manual is valued as high -90,9%; accessibility for consultancy on the personal problem is valued -87,3%; the level to complacency scholastic resource college -89,1%.

The Strong points OP are:

- -a participation of the pedagogical group in разработке ОП;
- -presence of the efficient balance between theoretical and practical person-oriented discipline;
 - -an operating the system individual help and consultancies training on questions $O\Pi$;
 - -presence of the system of the monitoring for achievement students.
 - -an introduction result practical achievements of the teachers by Weak sides OP are:
- exists systematic work on adjustment OP in accordance with change market labour-make and requirements of the employer.

In purpose of the further development and improvements to activity of the college on realization accredited educational programs VEK NAARREKOMENDUET:

- continue the functioning on mechanism of accessibility for the public SMI by means of official site of the college to information on professional, larval development and achievements best teacher and student.

VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains 15 strong positions, 9 - satisfactory.

6.3. The Standard "Pedagogical group and efficiency of the teaching" " For realization of the educational programs manual OP must attract the practical person and define the share by them discipline " Manual OP must motivate the pedagogical group constantly to use the инновации in educational process " Manual OP must demonstrate the correspondence to of the trained potential of the pedagogical group to specifics of the educational programs " Organization TYPE must demonstrate accessibility for the public of the information about pedagogical group " Manual OP must provide monitoring to activity of the pedagogical group, systematic estimation to competencies teacher, complex estimation quality teaching " Worker load teacher must include the different types to activity.

Manual OP must demonstrate proof of the execution teacher all type of the scheduled load "Manual OP must provide goal-directed actions on development young teacher "Manual OP must demonstrate mechanisms of the stimulation professional and larval development teacher and workman "Manual OP must provide monitoring to complacency of the pedagogical group "Manual OP must demonstrate IT-компетентность pedagogical group, using инновационных methods and forms of the education "Important factor is a participation of the pedagogical group in life society

Prove part

The Trained policy in college is realized in accordance with the main priority of the Strategies of the development of the college and correspond to the modern trend in the field of work with human resource. Selecting the personnel is produced on installed by order of the Minister of the formation and sciences of the Republic Kazakhstan from July 13 2009 338 requirements by method of the conversation and studies summary.

Acceptance on functioning is realized by conclusions of the labor agreement in writing in duplicate, each of which signs the director and workman. In трудовом agreement are specified term, provided by Labor code RK: mode and length of the uptime, volume of the load, compensations, right and duties of the parties. Need of the college in staff is defined by gross amount hours scholastic load Annually payment of the load is clearly defined in college on category miscellaneous of the teachers, coming from which is defined crew scheduling.

In performance of the Law of the Republic Kazakhstan "About formation" and order i.o. The Minister of the formation and sciences RK from January 8, 2016 9 "About approving the Rules of the pedagogical ethics" Rules of the pedagogical ethics were approved in college, which follow the pedagogical work mans and follow the requirements of the professional honour.

Observance of the rates of the professional honour in relations on all his(its) level, falls into sphere of the individual liability of each teacher. The Rates and rules of the professional honour in college, find the reflection right in collective agreement, Rule of the internal routine, duty regulations of the teacher, who spread on the whole teaching composition and with which all are acquainted.

The Educational programs realize the teachers of the different age groups: experienced, with big pedagogical and professional length of service and young teachers, who show the longing to modern technology. Particularly important role Π C in formation scholastic-methodical complex, which define the educational program.

Need on accredited by OP in professional-квалификационном level of the pedagogical group is defined by direction of preparation training, license requirements. For realization accredited by OP are attracted person, having vocational training corresponding to profile, level to qualifications which corresponds to specifics accredited by OP. As a whole, possible establish that OP are completely equipped by skilled teaching composition (according to crew scheduling) for the whole period of the education. For increasing quality teaching, the provision close-fitting intercoupling with production to scholastic process are attracted specialists, possessing experience of the functioning in corresponding to branch.

The Volume of the different functioning, planned each teacher, is fixed depending on his(its) qualifications and with provision for his(its) individual possibilities. The Volume of the scholastic load pedagogical workman is fixed coming from amount hours on curriculum, scholastic program, supplies by personnel(frames) and other concrete terms. The Rules of the pedagogical ethics and Code to academic probity, which follow the pedagogical workman and follow the requirements of the professional honour.

The Composition engineering-pedagogical workman of the educational program 0508000 "Organization of the feeding", 0518000 "Account and аудит" forms 23 persons, of them 3 teachers of special discipline.

The Share of the staff teachers forms 100 % from the gross amount of the pedagogical composition OP. On length of the row of the years high factor level of the formation pedagogical workman it remains in college.

The Share workman with higher educations forms 91%, amongst them 4% - a teachers having degree "Master" Average age of the pedagogical group forms 37πer. The Share pedagogical workman at age: senior 60 years - 9 %, from 45-60 years - 13%, from 30-45 years - 69 %, before 30 years - 9 %. The Main part engineering-pedagogical workman (52 %) have a pedagogical length of service of the functioning over 16 years, from 6-10 years - 13 %, from 11-15 years - 22%, before 5 years - on 13%.

The Worker load teacher includes the different types to activity. Manual OP will demonstrate proof of the execution teacher all type of the scheduled load, provides the goal-directed actions on development young teacher. The College provides monitoring to complacency of the pedagogical group.

For the reason professional and social adapting the young teachers is organized education in "School of the young teacher".

The Purpose of the functioning SHMP - a methodical accompaniment to activity beginning teacher, opening the individual pedagogical abilities, shaping need for constant itself-development and improvement-itself, rendering practical help teacher in questions of the improvement of the theoretical knowledges and increasing pedagogical skill.

For increasing quality teaching, the provision close-fitting intercoupling with production to scholastic process are attracted teachers-practical persons, possessing experience of the functioning in corresponding to branch.

On professions 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" are attracted teacher-practical person Aytahulova D.B. on discipline "Technology and organization of the feeding".

About high level skill and creative activity of the pedagogical group witness the presentation a workman to reward departmental sign of the difference and state award. The Rank "Best pedagog-2016" from akim Aktobe area received Muldasheva B.K. (2016).

Awards teacher

№	NAME	Awards					
1	ERMANOVA KAZTAY	Honourable sign "-student Mountain nauki",2017					
	SALIHANOVNA						
2	KEUKENOVA GULIMIRA	Medal "Patriottyk zhane azamattyk belsendiligi					
	NAGASHIBAEVNA	ushin",2018					
3	Satova Aygul Keulimzhanovna	Medal "Patriottyk zhane azamattyk belsendiligi					
		ushin",2018					
4	AMANGALIEVA ASYL	Medal "Patriottyk zhane azamattyk belcendiligi					
	ESKENDIROVNA	ushin",2018					
5	BEGIMBAEV	1. The Medal "Army generals S.?. Nurmahanbetov", 2017g.					
	ARYSTANBAY	2. Medal "Uzdyk pan mugalimi", 2017ж.					
	UTEPBERGENOVICH.	3. Medal "Kazahstan patriots" ,2017 6					
		TUBATAEVAYTZHAN					
6	TUBATAEVAYTZHAN	."Sporttyk izbasarlaryn dayarlauga koskan ulesi uzhin					
		marapattalady 2015r.					
		2.Медаль "Dene shynyktyru ga koskan ulesi ushin ",2018					
7	Beketova	Medal "Patriottyk zhane азаматтык belsendiligi					
	RAUSHANAYTZHANOVNA	ushin",2018					

Awards Governing the formation Aktobe region and regional scientifically-practical centre were awarded Birzhanova S.A., Amangalieva A.E, Beketova R.A.KURSOVAYA preparation to lead on the base Aktyubinskogo branch of the National centre of the increasing to qualifications

"Orleu",the Centre of the vocational training "Holding "Kasipkor", JC "Republican scientifically - a methodical centre of the development technical and vocational training and apropriation to qualifications", VWV get drunk; delight in; revel in "TURAN-PROFI"I pr. In 2014 on professions "Organization of the feeding" teacher of special discipline Beketova R.A. passed the international period of trial in Tukey, on subject: "Training for teachers technical and professional of the formation".

The Teachers and students take the active participation in different research, public-political and cultural-mass action of the college, region, republics and for his(its) limit, occupying prize places. In purpose of the development intellectual skill and abilities training in college are conducted: scientifically-practical conferences, contests professional skill, month creative activity цикловых of the methodical commissions, festival profession.

Participation in scientifically - exploratory activity training and teachers on profession 0518000 - "Account and аудит" (UIA)

		2017-2018 school			
Ŋ <u>o</u> ⊿		years			
	Kuzenbai G.S.	Kirgizbaeva A.K.	Particularities of the	For participation in	
1			accountant in mono-	contest with given by	
			city	subject has got 2 places	
	Bolat Z.T.	Nesipbaeva R.M.	Preparing the	For participation in	
2			transition on latin	contest with given by	
			letters	subject has got 3 places	
	Kabulova A.M.	Birzhanov M.K.	Spiritual	For participation in	
3		Cagyn A.S.	modernization of the	contest with given by	
			country	subject has got 2 places	
	Kuzenbai G.S.	Kirgizbaeva A.K.	Development	For participation in	
4		Beketova R.A.	s of the business in	contest with given by	
			Kazakhstan	subject has got Gran-pri	
	Duzbai A.K.	Kirgizbaeva A.K.	Expenseses	For participation in contest	
5		Beketova R.A.	for turning on latin	with given by subject has	
	1000			got Certificate	
	Kabulova A.M.	Birzhanov M.K.	Spiritual	For participation in contest	
6	74	Cagyn A.S.	modernization of the	with given by subject has	
	_		country	got 3 places	

Analytical part

Analysis work on standard "Pedagogical group and efficiency of the teaching" possible note that worker load teacher includes the different types to activity. Management OP will demonstrate proof of the execution teacher all type of the scheduled load, provides goal-directed actions on the development young teacher. The College provides monitoring to complacency of the pedagogical group. The Level to professional competency teacher constantly increases the way

of the different forms of the education: republican and regional extension course, seminars, scientifically - theoretical and scientifically - a practical conferences.

Management OP necessary to motivate the pedagogical group constantly to use innovation technologies in educational process.

Accessibility and information about functioning(working) the pedagogical group to public is a strong factor of the college.

Herewith necessary дополнить information on put the college about the personal achievements teacher and student.

Questionnaire PS, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown that completely satisfied: attitude management 85.4%, relations with direct management 92.7%, relations with colleague in college on branch 95.1 comfort of the work, service available in college 97.6%, guard of the labour-make and his(its) safety 97.6%, management changes to activity of the college 92.7%, granting the attract: rest, sanitarium treatment and others 92.7%, system of the feeding, medical and the other service 90.2% form training, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR,

has shown that students completely satisfied: speed of the reaction on feedback from teachers regarding scholastic process 92.7%, quality of the teaching 92.7%, academic load/requirements to student 7.3%), fairness exam and qualifications 89.1% Not satisfied: fairness exam and qualifications 1.8%, available computer class 1.8%.

VEK notes that in educational institution on given standard emphases is spared following position:

- management of the college directs on periods of trial of the teachers special discipline and their increasing to qualifications including and overseas;
- management OP provides monitoring to activity of the pedagogical group, systematic estimation to competencies teacher, complex estimation quality teaching;
 - a pedagogical group actively participates in life society.
- In purpose of the further development and improvements to activity of the college on realization accredited educational programs VEK NAAR recommends:
 - an administrations to provide the transparency when taking the trained decisions;
- raise the level of the study of the foreign languages teacher college in connection with phased transition on trilingual formation;
- VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains 5 strong positions, 5- satisfactory position and 1 requires the improvements.
- 6.4. The Standard "Training" " Manual OP must demonstrate the politician of the shaping the contingent training OP and transparency of her(its) procedures " Manual OP must demonstrate

the realization of the main roles (professional, social) training coming from result of the education "Important factor is a possibility professional certificate training in the field of specialization in process of the education "Important factor is presence of the programs of support gifted training.

" Manual OP must enclose maximum amount an effort to provision graduate by job placement and maintenance relationship with graduate " Important factor is a monitoring job placement and professional activity graduate " Manual OP must actively stimulate training to самообразованию outside of main program (within the framework of outside of-scholastic of activity) " Manual OP must provide possibility training for changing and expressions of the opinions " Manual OP must create mechanism of the monitoring complacency training activity to organizations TYPE as a whole and separate service in particular " Manual OP must demonstrate operating the system to feedback, including operative presentation to information on result of the estimation result education

Dokazatelinaya part In GKKP Hromtau mining technical college are taken the people of the Republic Kazakhstan, having main average (main general), the general average (the average general), technical and professional (initial professional and fair professional), foreign people and person without citizenship in accordance with Law of the Republic Kazakhstan from 27.07.2007 "About formation". One of the important sides of the Educational program is a procedure of the shaping the contingent, which on essences its transparent, identical, reliable. Exactly her(its) transparency - in principal important in activity of the organizations TYPE, the Policy of the shaping the contingent training professions: 0508000 "Organization of the feeding", 0518000 "Account and audit" is concluded in receiving the persons in number training the most preparing to education, realise elected profession: graduate of the secondary schools, graduate of the technical vocational training, on base of the order for government account (the budget) and pay base (delivery test is provided for arrival in college).

The Table. Acceptance and enrolment for last 3

№	Professions	2015-2016 ed. year		2016-2	2017	2017-2	2018
				ed. y	ear	ed. year	
		Acceptance	Including	Acceptance	Including	Acceptance	Including
		training	with	training	with	training	with
			kazakh		kazakh		kazakh
			language		langu-		langu-
					age		age
1	0508000	-	-	25	25	25	-
	Organizations						
	of the feeding						

22	Organizations	29	29	_	-	-	-
	of the feeding						

At the moment general contingent training profession forms - 76 persons The Table. The Contingent training.

No	Code to		2015-	2016		2016-	2017		2017-	2018
	professions		whole C	of them		whol	e Of		whol	e Of
		all	on for	ms of	all	then	n on	all	then	n on
		In	the edu	cation	In	forms	of the	In	forms	of the
						educa	ation		educ	ation
1	0508000	-	-	-	25	25	-	49	49	-
	Organizations									
	of the feeding									
2	0518000	37	29	8	27	27		43	27	16
	"Account and						74			
	аудит						1			
3	In all	37	29	8	52	52	- 1	92	76	16

professions 0518000 "Account and audit": 3 courses - 27 persons (amongst them 3 persons on pay base). On заочном branch 1 course - 16 foreheads on contractual base. On professions 0508000 Organizations of the feeding:

1 course - 25 foreheads, 2 courses - 24 foreheads.

The Supposed issue in 2017 - 2018 school years -0518000 "Account and аудит" - 27 persons.

For adapting training is conducted vocational guidance week, is conducted introductory occupation about system of the estimation of the knowledges, rule of the translation and calculation of the estimation, introduce with branches, rule of the routine and charter of the college, rule of the residence in dormitory, code of the corporative culture and acting in college mug, and student organization of the home rule, with cut functioning(working) the library, instruction of the users reading common-room and subscription, system electronic information retrieval.

Exams are conducted In college on acknowledgement of the estimation level to professional preparedness and apropriation to qualifications. For realization of qualitative preparation to estimation level to professional preparedness graduate in college is created electronic bank of the test tasks.

The Chairman qualification commission is fixed from number of the representatives enterprise social partner. The Program, on which training pass the procedure an certificate is given by centre "RNMC", in whitness of independent expert of the centre.

On total of the estimation level to professional preparedness and apropriation to qualifications 100% graduate get the certificate about conferring the qualifications. Functioning, проводимая pedagogical group on estimation of the knowledges training, gives the good results.

The system of support formed In college training for successful scholastic activity on shaping professional competency and outside of-scholastic to activity, promoting shaping social competency training.

The Member VEK is noted successful activity student in design-exploratory functioning, for preparing future specialist. For this in college are used different forms design-exploratory functioning training. For support and developments of the youth initiative in deal of the education growing generations in college is created military- patriotic club "Kaharman", there is position and approved a plan of the functioning(working) the club.

The Important factor is a monitoring job placement and professional activity graduate. On standard "Training" possible note that, result qualitative OP and training of the skilled specialist is a job placement

The Job	placement	graduate	2014 -	- 2017	school	years.
---------	-----------	----------	--------	--------	--------	--------

name and	Quantity	Labour-	Train in	Maternity		%
cipher to	graduating	make	HIGH	leave	1	
professions	7	T	SCHOOL	1		
0518000	28	27	-	1		100%
Accounts						
and аудит						

With teacher- organizer student advice and youth committee concern with employment a student college and organize work creative mug and club on interest. For more extended and deepened studies of the course of special discipline for student is conducted факультатив "Vkusnoteevo" and "Buhuchet" at time.

VEK notes that in activity of the educational institution is present such factor, as:

- An Entrance exams are conducted on kazakh or russian languages According to declaration entering.
- A Form of the entrance exam a complex testing.

Questionnaire training, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown that: -81,8% satisfied accessibility of the computer classes and internet resource; -89,1% satisfied fairness exam and qualifications .u 1,8;% partly not satisfied Strong points OP is:

- A Majority training exhaust course get the offers about work during practical persons already.
 - A Students of the college are trained on order enterprise directly.

The Weak sides OP are:

- Systematize the system of the monitoring to complacency training.

In purpose of the further development and improvements to activity of the college on realization accredited educational programs VEK NAAR recommends:

- intensify the role a students in activity of the Pedagogical advice.
- create the system of the monitoring of need market labour -make, for making the new professions;
 - provide manual OP possibility training for changing and expressions of the opinions;
- realize the program and plan of the ensuring the even chances training outside of dependencies from language of the education.

VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains 7 strong positions, 2 - satisfactory, 1 requiring improvements.

6.5. The Standard "Facility, used at realization of the educational programs" "Manual OP must provide accessibility for training greatly possible amount outline, organized information on taught discipline: for instance, presentation material, synopsis lecture, obligatory and additional literature, practical tasks and etc.

Scholastic equipment and software programs, used for mastering the educational programs, must be similar applicable in corresponding to branch and meet the demands safety at usages "Organization TYPE creates the ambience of the education, assisting shaping base and professional competency and taking into account individual need and possibility training "Organization TYPE must create the condition for development applied skill training and pedagogical group on under study discipline and possibility to realization these skill within the framework of contest and competitions or some other way in practice "Organization TYPE must conduct the estimation speakers developments material and technical resource and data ware OP "In organizations TYPE must be created ambience of the education OP, in which enter:

" technological support training and pedagogical group in accordance with specifics of the educational program " academic accessibility - training have an

access to direction educational resource " academic consultations - there are direction person educational facility, which help training " professional orientation - training have an access to direction educational resource, rendering aid in choice and achievement карьерных ways " necessities amount auditorium, equipped with modern technical facility of the education, corresponding to sanitary- epydemiological rate and requirements " necessities amount computer classes, reading common-room, multimedia and lingual-training cabinet, number of the landing places in them " book fund, including fund scholastic and methodical literature on paper and

electronic carrier, periodic publishing in cut of the languages of the education " free access to educational internet-resource

" Manual OP must define degree of the introduction information technology in scholastic process OP, conduct monitoring the use and development by pedagogical group инновационных technology of the education, including on base IKT " Manual OP must demonstrate reflection on веб-resource to information, characterizing OP

Prove part

At checkup of the material and technical base of the college is installed that educational institution disposes the necessary resource for realization accredited educational program. All condition are created In college for learning student, undertaking scholastic- production and laboratory functioning.

There is dinning-room In college with hot power supply on 100 landing square 422,2 m2, buffet, dining common-room, assembly hall, library electronic-reading common-room on 25 places, provided by access to global network internet., athletic and simulator common-room, tennis platform, two medical cabinets, cabinet to relaxations. Medical service is realized by medical workman of the college.

Interactive equipment is equipped 26 auditoriums. There are: 10 cabinets of the general cycle, 3 cabinets общепрофессионального and special cycle, 2 scholastic laboratories, multimedia кабинет special discipline. For innovation forms of the undertaking occupation are actively used in scholastic process to multimedia technologies, for this in college are equipped with multimedia inter-active doskami10 cabinet.

On profession 0508000 "Organization of the feeding" scholastic process in 3 bodies is used cabinets of special discipline on "Technologies" and "Tovarovedenie", as well as production shop 1.B 4 bodies also there is equipped cabinet on special discipline "Equipment enterprise power supply", "Organization production enterprise of the power supply" and under him equipped by full complement of the equipment for undertaking laboratory and practical functioning production shop 2.

List of the available equipment in scholastic-production shop for undertaking laboratory and practical work

No	Name Type		
1	Closet refrigeration Carboma RF 1120	RF 1120	1
2	Bread-machines MHR-200M	MHR-200M	2
3	Caldrons пищеварочный electric	KPEM-160/9	1
4	Marmit electric for first guard	MEP 3-1Б	1
5	Electric plates EPK-4M-SHE	EPK-4M-SHE	2
6	Machines kitchen universal	UKM-0,8	1
	Dishwasher SIMENS	Dishwasher SIMENS	1

	Washing SAMSUNG	machine	WF-6528	WF-6528 SAMSUNG	1
7	Cupboard to f	ry		SHZHEP-2 2	2

There is интерактивные of the board In all cabinet in kit with computer, multiplying technology.

There is on professions 0518000 "Account and аудит" at study of special discipline in cabinet is used graphically - an information equipping stand. For organization scholastic-воспитательного of the process, the research work on professions 0518000 "Account and аудит" for preparing specialist average звена IPR use: cabinets of special discipline, where is installed интерактивные of the board; the scholastic computer classes for learning with use IKT, equipped computer, connected to Internet; the scholastic cabinets общепрофессионального and special cycle (the cabinet of the informatics and computing machinery, accounting, financial account, finance and credit, cabinet mathematicians, statistics and аудита.

All are a computer classes and laboratory have a passport, permits санэпидстанции and fire-prevention service on their function In each cabinet and laboratory there are in presence necessary set methodical developments, descriptions of the individual tasks, reference literature, stands, posters. For undertaking laboratory and practical work there is in presence necessary set methodical developments, descriptions of the individual tasks, reference literature.

In library, the reading common-room and local-area network of the college in computer class of the college each training has an access to necessary scholastic-methodical material.

The Library fund is constantly renewed new scholastic allowance publishers

"Foliant" Astana2017 year "Kontroli quality to product and services of the public power supply", "Tamaktanu zhane the sanitation negizderi", "Tamaktandyru management", and others book-suply accredited educational programs is presented in table:

The Cipher and short name to professions	General fund	Including on state
	exam	language
0518000 Accounts and аудит, 0518033 Economists-	1847	564
accountant		
language 0518000 Accounts and аудит, 0518033	1821	896
Economists-accountant		

For undertaking occupation on physical culture and shaping sound lifestyle beside training are equipped with and equipped by athletic stock athletic common-room and simulator common-room. Platform is actively used at year term for year sports.

Analytical part

As a whole material and technical, information and library facility, used for organization of the process of the education and education, are sufficient for performing declared to missions, integer and tasks and be up to quality realized OP.

Questionnaire PS, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown that: teachers value "well" or "much well" presence necessary scientific and scholastic literature in library for teachers - 100%

Questionnaire training, called on in the course of visit VEK NAAR, has shown that students completely satisfied: level to accessibility library resource 87.3%, quality of the rendered services in library and reading common-room 94.5%, complacency existing scholastic resource of the college 89.1%, accessibility of the computer classes and internet resource 81.8%, usefulness Beő-site organization formation as a whole 87.3%, room of the rest for student 81.8%.

Analyses work on standard "Facility, used at realization of the educational programs" possible note the positive speaker of the growing оснащенности material and technical base of the college, including for count of attraction спонсорский help.

VEK notes that in educational institution on given standard emphases is spared such position as:

- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education, assisting shaping base and professional competency and taking into account individual need, and possibility training;
- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education OP, in which enters the necessities an amount computer classes, reading common-room, multimedia and lingual-training cabinet, number of the landing places in them;
- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education OP, in which enters the free access to educational internet-resource;

In purpose of the further development and improvements to activity of the college on realization accredited educational programs VEK NAAR recommends:

- demonstrate the reflection on official put the college to information, characterizing OP.
- provide the courses on study of English teacher special discipline.
- -continue work on equipping scholastic-methodical complex, for undertaking occupation on production education
- provide the training access to персонифицированным educational resource, rendering aid in choice of the achievements карьерных ways VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains 5 strong positions, 9- satisfactory, 1 positions requiring improvements.
 - 6.6. Standard "Standards in cut of the separate professions"

Prove part

The Contents of preparation specialist miscellaneous level is connected with the following factor, such, as length (the period) of the education, correlation theoretical and practical preparation, correlation of the volume and contentses professional and special preparation. In this connection, one of the primary tasks, costing before modern formation this education and education to diversified personality training on a par with his(its) professional formation.

The Contents of all discipline of the educational program is based and has a clear intercoupling with contents fundamental general and natural sciences. Fundamental naturally - scientific preparation student is called promote shaping of one of the key groups competency - exploratory and самообразовательных.

The Modern stage of the use information technology is characterized by transition from decision of the tasks production and control to decision of the social tasks.

OP important factor is an use modern pedagogical technology, which promotes shaping creative stiletto to activity of the future specialist, and greatly raise the motivation, depth and fullness of the mastering profession. Big attention when preparing specialist professions:

0508000 "Organization pitaniya",0518000 "Account and аудит" is spared functioning, directed on aquisition and improvement practical skill.

The Combination of the theoretical education and practical persons is reached by use on occupation practical person-oriented technology, competence-oriented tasks.

OP are regularly discussed questions to organizations practical person, increasing to qualifications of the teachers, are considered problems of the improvement of the methods of the teaching, use инновационных technology, condition of the methodical ensuring the scholastic process.

Use information-computing machinery at observance of the row of the certain conditions promotes increasing a quality educational process and shaping to readiness to professional activity, shaping skill information modeling, need of the unceasing formation.

Emphases in college is spared technology, the forms and method to organizations of the scholastic process. The Study, introduction modern methods of teaching, decision of the problems, find the reflection in called on seminar, master-class. Undertaking the week special discipline profession data promotes the activations cognitive and practical activity training on lesson and at внеурочное time, increasing them quality got on occupation of the knowledges and skills, extension of the pollytechnic outlook, broad development of the creative abilities training.

Training, got theoretical knowledges OP bolt the practical skill on production practical person, in time passing of the education on enterprise.

Three-sided agreements "are comprised For undertaking professional practical person About social partnership" with enterprise and organization of the region, city and area, determined as bases practical person. In agreements, concluded by college with enterprise and organization, being base practical persons, is guaranteed ensuring the passing all type professional (production) practical persons, term of the safe labour-make on worker place, the forms of the realization of the supervision for safe conduct of the functioning, are specified duties and liability of the parties.

At conclusion of the individual agreements with enterprise residing outside the city are called solicitation about direction and statement from legal representatives.

Visited bases practical person accredited programs:

Donskoy is blazed-enrich combine, dinning-room of the mine "Youth", dinning-room of the factory of the enrichment and bumpy ore, dinning-room crush-enrich of the factory 1. The Introductory briefing on TB is organized leading engineer on TB Sultanovoy R.B. Meeting took place When visit the mine "Youth" with director Suyuntaevym A.T.

When visit the table factory of the enrichment and окомковывания руды эксперты got acquainted with material and technical base of the object, have visited table TOO "Ali-ZHas and worker of the place were examined To", where students 2 courses of the group 205 Aymagambet Danmark, ZHumabaeva Ulbolsyn, Azimova Aruzhan pass the technological practical person since 02.04.2018 -24.06.2018 year.

The Members VEK were met with mentor Kiselevoy Lyudmiloy Vitalievnoy, have in the same way visitted the table mine "Youth", where students 2 courses of the group 205 - ZHumabaeva VWVgape, Erzhan ZHuldyz, Kangerey Lyaziza pass the technological practical person, which mentor is 3aB by production Alimambetova ZHanylay ZHolbatyrovna. The Students in accompaniment mentor executed the different types of the functioning (the preparation cool and hot guard;keep). The Leader given professional technological practical persons is a teacher Satmuhanbetova A.B. There are 3x outside agreements on undertaking professional practical persons, from 27.08.2017.

The Members VEK have visited the scholastic occupations on accredited educational program. The Visitted occupation of the group 105, 1 course, on discipline "Russian literature" on subject: "In amazing world of the russian literature 20-21века". Given occupation conducted the teacher to second category Talasbaeva G.T, 20 students were present on lesson from 25 persons. The Teacher used collective and individual form of the education, presentation with slide, cards with task, distributing and demonstrative material, corresponding to tasks in program ambience. The Students actively took part. The Teacher was used non-standard type of the occupation "Lesson-play". The Analysis of the visit occupation is indicative of get prettier, qualitative teaching composition, sufficient theoretical and practical level of the education. Modern active

technologies of the education use On occupation of the teachers. Use modern pedagogical technology promotes shaping creative stiletto to activity of the future specialist, and greatly raise the motivation, depth and fullness of the mastering profession.

Analytical part

The Analysis to activity of the pedagogical composition of the college is indicative of longing of the group to improvement of the qualitative development of the college.

Analyses work on standard "Standards in cut of the separate professions" possible note that for the reason familiarizations training with professional ambience and actual questions in the field of specialization, as well as for aquisition skill on base of theoretical preparation program formation includes the row an action, in the manner of optional and кружковых of the functioning- факультатив "Vkusnoteevo",club "VWV get to know itself", Facultative "Buhuchet" and other directed on reception of the practical experience and skill on professions.

The Result of the education on accredited educational program are: shaping beside training competency, claimed on the market of the labour-make, shaping to readiness to professional activity, larval, professional and social development training, promoting socializations, shaping the general culture to personalities.

VEK notes that in educational institution on given standard emphases is spared such position as:

- -crowding relationship training with professional ambience, which comprises of itself:
- an introducing the programs module- competence of the approach;

Recommendations VEK

- recommend to organize the seminars practical works, master-classes with use the most latest technology, technological equipment with attraction of the employers, working on innovation technology.
- recommend at determination of discipline at the option to organizations of the formation, take into account the offers of the users and provide discipline "Restaurant business" on professions "0508000-Organizations of the power supply".

Together with that, VEK calls attention that for efficient functioning in educational institutions follows to call attention:

- recommend to system undertaking separate occupation, undertaking master-classes on enterprise PRIST.

Findings VEK on критериям:

VEK notes that specialized profile of the college on given standard contains:

2 - a strong position, 2- satisfactory and 0 expects the improvement.

(VIII) REVIEW STRONG POINT/ BEST PRACTICAL PERSONS ON EACH STANDARD (1 p.)

- 6.1. Standard "Control educational program"
- an organization TYPE demonstrates the development of the plan of the development OP, his(its) directivity on satisfaction of requirements state, interested persons and training;
- an organization TYPE provides adequacy of the plan of the development OP available resource, need market labour-make and educational politician RK;
- an organization TYPE defines the mechanisms of the shaping and regular revising of the plan of the development OP and monitoring to his(its) realization;
- a plan of the development OP passes public discussion with representative all concerned party, on base of the offers and adjustments which representative collective organ to organizations TYPE contributes the changes to project;
- control OP includes the mechanisms of the planning, developments and constant improvement;

- 6.2. The Standard "Specifics of the educational program" -a participation of the pedagogical group in development OP;
- -presence of the efficient balance between theoretical and practical person-oriented discipline;
 - -an operating the system individual help and consultancies training on questions OP;
 - -presence of the system of the monitoring for awarded students.
 - -an introduction result practical achievements of the teachers
 - 6.3. Standard "Pedagogical group and efficiency of the teaching
- manual of the college directs on periods of trial of the teachers special-discipline and their increasing to qualifications including and overseas;
- manual OP provides monitoring to activity of the pedagogical group, systematic estimation to competencies teacher, complex estimation quality teaching;
 - a pedagogical group actively participates in lifes society.
 - 6.4. Standard "Training"
- a majority promising exhaust course get the offers about functioning during practical persons already.
 - a students of the college are trained on order enterprise directly.
 - 6.5. Standard "Facility, used at realization of the educational programs"
- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education, assisting shaping base and professional competency and taking into account individual need, and possibility training;
- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education OP, in which enters the necessities an amount computer classes, reading common-room, multimedia and lingual-training cabinet, number of the landing places in them;
- in organizations TYPE is created ambience of the education OP, in which enters the free access to educational internet-resource;
 - 6.6. The Standard "Standards in cut of the separate professions"
 - -crowding relationship training with professional ambience, which comprises of itself:
 - an introducing the programs module- competence of the approach.

(VIII) REVIEW to RECOMMENDATIONS ON IMPROVEMENT QUALITY (1-2 p.)

6.1. The Standard "Control educational program" -develop and introduce the procedure of the internal system of management quality (monitoring and estimations quality to activity collective organ structured subdivisions, employee, teacher, administrative-management personnel of the college) -place in интернете, on put governing the formation video-lessons and video-lection, master-classes from the best teachers, for the reason spreading the leading experience.

- 6.2. Standard "Specifics of the educational program"
- continue the functioning on mechanism of accessibility for the public SMI by means of official site of the college to information on professional, larval development and achievements best teacher and student.
- 6.3. The Standard "Pedagogical group and efficiency of the teaching -an administrations to provide the transparency when taking the trained decisions;
- raise level a study foreign languages teacher college in connection with phased transition on трехъязычное formation
 - 6.4. Standard "Training"
 - intensify the role a students in activity of the Pedagogical advice.
- create the system of the monitoring of need market labour-make, for making the new professions;
 - provide manual OP possibility training for changing and expressions of the opinions;
 - 6.5. Standard "Facility, used at realization of the educational programs"
 - demonstrate the reflection on official put the college to information, characterizing OP.
- provide the courses on study of English teacher special discipline, in connection with phased transition on трехъязычное formation.
- -continue work on equipping scholastic-methodical complex, for undertaking occupation on production education -provide training access to персонифицированным educational resource
 - 6.6. Standard "Standards in cut of the separate professions"
- organize the seminars practical works, master-classes with use the most latest technology, technological equipment with attraction of the employers, working on инновационным technology.
- recommend at determination of discipline at the option to organizations of the formation, take into account the offers of the users and provide discipline "Restouran business" on professions "0508000-Organizations of the feeding".
- recommend to system undertaking separate occupation, undertaking master-classes on enterprise PRIST.

Exhibit 1. The Merit table "PARAMETERS of the SPECIFIC PROFILE"

		strong	Satisfactory	SatisfactoryEx pects the improvem	ent
	Standard "Control educational p	rogram"			
1	Organization TYPE demonstrates the development	+			
	of the plan of the development OP, his(its)				
	directivity on satisfaction of requirements state,				
	interested persons and training.				
2	Organizations TYPE must provide adequacy of the	+			
	plan of the development OP available resource,				
	need market labour-make and educational				

	politician RK.				
3	Organizations TYPE must attract the	+			
	representatives of the groups of the interested				
	persons, including training, pedagogical group and				
	employers to shaping the plan of the development				
	OP.				
4	Organizations TYPE demonstrates the	+			
	transparency of the processes of the shaping the				
	plan of the development OP. Organization TYPE				
	provides информированность interested persons				
	about contents of the plan of the development OP	4			
	and process his(its) shaping.				
5	Organizations TYPE must define mechanisms of	+			
A	the shaping and regular revising of the plan of the				
	development OP and monitoring his(its)	_			
	realization.				
6	Organizations TYPE systematically collects,	+			
	accumulates and analyses information on				
	realization OP and conducts examinations itself				
	on all directions, develops and revises plan of the				
	development OP	•			
7	Plans of the development OP passes public	+	- 🔎	/	
	discussion with representative all concerned party,				
	on base of the offers and adjustments which				
	representative collective organ to organizations				
	TYPE contributes changes to project.				
8	Organizations TYPE demonstrates degree to	+			
	realization principle to stability, efficiency,				
	результативности, priority, transparencies,				
	authority, delimitations and independence of the				
	system finance.				
9	Controls OP must include	+			
9.1.	activity control through processes	+			
9.2.	mechanisms of the planning, developments and	+			

	constant improvement				
9.3.	monitoring, including making the processes to	+			
	reporting, allowing define speaker in activity and				
	realization plan				
9.4	analysis to efficiency of the change	+			
9.5.	estimations результативности and efficiency to	+			
	activity of the subdivisions and their interactions"				
10	In organizations TYPE must be documented all	+			
	main business-processes, specifying realization OP				
11	Organizations TYPE must demonstrate clear	7			
	determination responsible for business-processes,				
	unambiguous sharing the functions of the				
A	personnel, delimitation function collective organ,				
_	taking part in realization OP		1		
12	Organizations TYPE must demonstrate order of the	+			
	statement, periodic рецензирования (revising) and			1	
	monitoring the educational programs and				
	document, specifying this process				
13	Organizations TYPE must provide presence and	+			
	efficient operation oriented on training, workman	•			
V	and interested persons of the system			7	
1	информирования and feedback				
14	Manuals OP must demonstrate successful operating	+			
	the system of the provision quality OP, including				
	her(its) designing, control and monitoring, their				
	improvement, decision making on base fact				
15	15 Manuals OP must afford proofs transparencies a	+			
	managerial system by educational program				
16	16 Organizations TYPE must demonstrate presence	+			
	and proof of the intensive use in process of control				
	OP systems of the collection and analysis of the				
	statistics				
17	17 Manuals OP must provide measurement a	+			
				<u> </u>	

	degree to complacency of need of the pedagogical				
	group, personnel and training and demonstrate				
	proof of the removal defect, discovered within the				
	framework of process of the measurement				
18	Manuals OP must demonstrate proof to openness	+			
	and accessibility for training, pedagogical group,				
	parents HICCUPPED 10 11 1				
	In all	10	11	1	
	Standard "Specifics of the education	al progra	ım		
	Criteria of the estimation: conte	nts OP			
19	Organizations TYPE must demonstrate presence of	*	+		
	the designed models of the graduate of the				
	educational program, including knowledges, skills,				
A	skills, base and professional competencies, larval				
	quality		_		
20	Organizations TYPE must afford proofs	+			
	participations of the pedagogical group and				
	employers in development OP, provision their				
	quality				
21	Organizations TYPE must define the contents,		+		
	volume, logic intercoupling scholastic discipline,	•			
1	as well as influence of discipline, production			7	
1	education and professional practical persons on				
	shaping base and professional competency				
	graduate				
22	Manuals OP must demonstrate presence in	+			
	contents of scholastic discipline of the professional				
	context				
23	Manuals OP must demonstrate presence of the	+			
	efficient balance between theoretical and practical				
	person-oriented discipline				
24	Lists and contents of discipline must be available		+		
	to training. Discipline must comprehensive to				
	illuminate all questions, problems available in				
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	I	

	taught area				
25	In structure of the educational program follows to	+			
	provide the different types to activity, which				
	contents must promote the development base and				
	professional competency training with provision				
	for their personal particularities				
26	Important factors are update educational programs		+		
	with provision for interest of the employers				
	Criteria of the estimation: personal	ization O	P		
27	Manuals OP must provide the even chances	+	2-3		
	training, in t.ch. outside of dependencies from	•			
	language of the education				
28	Manuals OP must provide presence and efficient		+		
1	operating the system individual help and			N	
	consultancies training on questions of the	_			
9	educational process				
29	Manuals creates condition for efficient mastering	+		1	
	OP				
30	Manuals OP must demonstrate use an advantage,	+			
	individual particularities, need and cultural				
	experience training at realization OP	•			
31	Manuals OP must demonstrate individual support	+	- /4	7	
	training at realization OP				
32	32 Manuals OP must prove presence of the system	+			
	of the monitoring for achievements training				
	Criteria of the estimation: estimation r	esult trai	ning		
33	Manuals OP must provide presence and efficient		+		
	operating the mechanism objective, exact and				
	exhausting estimations result education				
34	Manuals OP must provide objectivity of the	+			
	estimation result education and degree form base				
	and professional competency training, transparency				
	and adequacy instrument and mechanism of their				
	estimation				
		L	l .	I.	l

35	Manuals OP must provide correspondence to of the	+			
	procedures of the knowledge level estimation,				
	skills and skill training planned result of the				
	education and purpose of the program				
36	Manuals OP must conduct diagnostics of the	+			
	knowledges, skills and skill training education				
	begin under on course and studies of scholastic				
	discipline				
37	Processes and criteria of the estimation result		+		
	education must be transparent				
38	Manuals OP must provide shaping beside training	+			
	skill for continuation of the education on following				
	educational level + Criteria of the estimation:				
A	methods of teaching				
	Criteria of the estimation: methods of teaching	_			
39	Manuals OP must provide систематичное	+			
	development, introduction and efficiency of the				
	active methods of the education and				
	инновационных methods of the teaching				
40	At realization of the educational program must be		+		
	conducted monitoring the independent functioning	•			
V	training +				
41	Manuals OP must provide possibility of the passing	+			
	of the production education and professional				
	practical persons on professions/qualifications				
	training and conduct monitoring to complacency				
	training, leaders enterprise - a places practical				
	person and employers				
42	Manuals OP must provide introduction a result				
	practical achievements of the teachers in				
	educational process				
In all		15	9		
	The Standard "Pedagogical group and efficies	ncy of th	e teaching'	1	
43	For realization of the educational programs		+		
1	1	ı	1		l

	manual OP must attract the practical person and				
	define the share by them discipline				
44	Manuals OP must motivate the pedagogical group	+			
	constantly to use the инновации in educational				
	process				
45	Manuals OP must demonstrate the correspondence		+		
	to of the trained potential of the pedagogical group				
	to specifics of the educational programs				
46	Organizations TYPE must demonstrate		+		
	accessibility for the public of the information about		:		
	pedagogical group				
47	Organizations TYPE must demonstrate		+		
	accessibility for the public of the information about		1		
	pedagogical group				
48	Workers load teacher must include the different	+			
4	types to activity. Manual OP must demonstrate				
	proof of the execution teacher all type of the				
	scheduled load				
49	Manuals OP must provide goal-directed actions on	+			
	development young teacher				
50	Manuals OP must provide goal-directed actions on	+	_	_	
M	development young teacher		A	/	
51	Manuals OP must provide monitoring to		+		
	complacency of the pedagogical group				
52	Manuals OP must demonstrate IT-			+	
	компетентность pedagogical group, using				
	инновационных methods and forms of the				
	education				
53	53 Important factors are a participation of the				
	pedagogical group in lifes society + HICCUPPED				
	5 5 1 Standard "Training				
In all		5	5	1	
	Standard "Training"				
54	Manuals OP must demonstrate politician of the	+			

	shaping the contingent training OP and				
	transparency of her(its) procedures				
55	Manuals OP must demonstrate realization of the		+		
	main roles (professional, social) training coming				
	from result of the education				
56	Manuals OP must demonstrate realization of the	+			
	main roles (professional, social) training coming				
	from result of the education				
57	Important factors are presence of the programs of	+			
	support gifted educational.				
58	Manuals OP must enclose maximum amount an	+			
	effort to provision graduate by job placement and	1			
	maintenance relationship with graduate				
59	Important factors are a monitoring job placement	+			
	and professional activity graduate	_			
60	Manuals OP must actively stimulate training to	+			
	самообразованию outside of main program			10	
	(within the framework of outside of-scholastic of				
	activity) +				
61	Manuals OP must provide possibility training for	+			
	changing and expressions of the opinions	•		0	
62	61 Manuals OP must provide possibility training		+	7	
	for changing and expressions of the opinions				
63	Manuals OP must demonstrate operating the	1	+		
	system to feedback, including operative				
	presentation to information on result of the				
	estimation result education				
	Standard "Facility, used at realization of the				
	educational programs"				
In all		7	2	1	
	Standard "Facility, used at realization of the ed	ducationa	ıl program	s"	•
64	Manuals OP must provide accessibility for training		+		
	greatly possible amount outline, organized				
	information on taught discipline: for instance,				
		1	1	1	1

	презентационные material, synopsis lecture,				
	obligatory and additional literature, practical tasks				
	and etc				
65	Manuals OP must provide accessibility for training	+			
	greatly possible amount outline, organized				
	information on taught discipline: for instance,				
	презентационные material, synopsis lecture,				
	obligatory and additional literature, practical tasks				
	and etc				
66	Organizations TYPE creates ambience of the	+	=		
	education, assisting shaping base and professional				
	competency and taking into account individual				
	need and possibility training				
67	Organizations TYPE must create condition for		+		
-	development applied skill training and pedagogical				
	group on under study discipline and possibility to		4		
	realization these skill within the framework of				
	contest and competitions or some other way in				
	practice +				
68	Organizations TYPE must conduct estimation	+			
	speakers developments material and technical	•		0	
	resource and data ware OP +			7	
69	In organizations TYPE must be created ambience				
	of the education OP, in which enter:				
69.1	technological support training and pedagogical	A	+		
	group in accordance with specifics of the				
	educational program				
69.2	academic accessibility - training have an access to		+		
	персонифицированным educational resource				
69.3	academic consultations - there are			+	
	персонифицированные educational facility,				
	which help training				
69.4	professional orientation - training have an access		+		
	to персонифицированным educational resource,				

	rendering aid in choice and achievement				
	карьерных ways				
69.5	necessities amount auditorium, equipped with	+			
	modern technical facility of the education,				
	corresponding to sanitary-epydemiological rate and				
	requirements				
69.6	69.6 necessities amount computer classes, reading	+			
	common-room, multimedia and lingual-training				
	cabinet, number of the landing places in them				
69.7	book fund, including fund scholastic and		+		
	methodical literature on paper and electronic	***			
	carrier, periodic publishing in cut of the languages				
	of the education				
69.8	8 free access to educational internet-resource		+		
		_			
70	70 Manuals OP must define degree of the		+		
	introduction information technology in scholastic			10	
	process OP, conduct monitoring the use and				
	development by pedagogical group				
	инновационных technology of the education,				
	including on base IKT	•			
71	Manuals OP must demonstrate reflection on веб-		+	/	
	resource to information, characterizing OP				
In all			5	9	1
	"Standards in cut of the separate professi	ons" For	mation		
	Formation				
72	Educational programs on direction "Formation"				
	such as "Preschool education and education",				
	"Organization воспитательной functioning (on				
	level)", "Initial formation" etc. must answer				
	following requirements:				
72.1	Manual OP must demonstrate presence beside				
	graduate of the program practical person-oriented				
	knowledges in the field of psychologies and skill in				
					

	the field of communication, analysis to				
	personalities and b methods of the prevention and				
	permits conflict, motivations training				
72.2	Manual OP must demonstrate, literacy graduate				
	program in the field of information technology,				
	being up to quality educational sphere, broad use				
	information-communication technology in				
	organization of the formation				
72.3	Manual OP must demonstrate presence in program				
	of discipline, training organizations of the				
	scholastic process, инновационным methods of				
	the teaching and planning the education, including				
	интерактивным method education		A		
72.4	Manual OP must demonstrate beside training		1		
	presence of the skill of the shaping skill self-				
9	training				
72.5	5 Manual OP must demonstrate that has clear,			10	
	motivated by analysis and fact belief about that,				
	what professions (qualifications) and skills within				
	the framework of separate professions are claimed				
	on market as amount specialist, required on market			0	
V	on taught to professions and will cite an instance		A	7	
	successful job placement of the most graduate on				
	professions (qualifications) in first after				
	termination of the education Social sciences,				
	facilities, economy, business and right				
	Social sciences, facilities, economy, bus	iness and	l right		
73	73 Educational programs on directions "Service,		+		
	economy and control" and "Right" such as "Law-				
	enforcement activity",, "Translation deal (on				
	type)", "Tourism (on branch)", "Organization of				
	the power supply", "Social functioning",				
	"Marketing (on branch)", "Finance (on branch)"				
	etc. must answer following requirements: manual				
	OP must guarantee access training to the most				

	modern and actual given (statistics, news, scientific				
	results) in the field of specialization on paper				
	(newspapers, collections statistical data, textbooks)				
	and electronic carrier				
74	OP on directions "Social sciences, economy and				
	business" and "Right" must answer also following				
	requirements				
74.1	purposes and results OP must be directed on	+			
	reception training concrete skill, claimed on market				
	of the labour -make				
74.2	74.2 manual OP must demonstrate that graduates	+			
	of the program possess these skill and that these				
	skills are really claimed on market		TA		
74.3	74.3 OP must include the essential amount of	+	\ \		
	discipline and action, directed on reception training	_			
9	practical experience of the using the theoretical				
	knowledges, as production practice, passing of the				
	education on enterprise, participation in lecture and				
	master-class practic specialist etc.				
	Natural and technical science	ces		0	
75	Educational programs on technical directions such		- 40		
	as "Metallurgy and machine building",				
	"Relationship, telecommunications and information				
	technologies", "Production, montage, usage and				
	repair (on branch)", "Relationship,				
	telecommunications and information technologies",				
	etc. must answer following requirements:				
75.1	Educational programs on technical directions such				
	as "Metallurgy and machine building",				
	"Relationship, telecommunications and information				
	technologies", "Production, montage, usage and				
	repair (on branch)", "Relationship,				
	telecommunications and information technologies",				
<u> </u>		I	1		

	etc. must answer following requirements:				
75.1.1.	excursions on enterprises in the field of				
	specialization (plants, workshops, exploratory				
	institutes, laboratory etc.)				
75.1.2.	undertaking separate occupation or integer of				
	discipline on enterprise of specialization				
75.1.3.	3 use the workshops for undertaking practical				
	occupation, decisions of the practical tasks actual				
	for enterprise in the field of specialization etc.				
75.2	Pedagogical group, involved in OP, must include		5-2		
	the practical person, having experience of the				
	functioning on enterprise in the field of				
	specialization OP.		1		
A	Art		T		
76	76 Educational programs on direction "Art and				
q	culture" such as "Social-cultural activity and public				
	artistic creative activity (on profile)", "Instrumental				
	исполнительство and music art of the bandstand				
	(on type)", "Painting, sculpture and graphics (on				
	type)", "Theory of the music" etc., must answer				
	following requirements	•		0	
76.1	Manual OP must demonstrate presence beside		- /	7	
	graduate of the program of the theoretical				
	knowledges in the field of art, practical skills and				
	skill самовыражения through creative activity				
	such as modeling, drawing, chant etc.				
76.2	1 Manual OP must demonstrate presence beside				
	graduate of the program of the theoretical				
	knowledges in the field of art, practical skills and				
	skill самовыражения through creative activity				
	such as modeling, drawing, chant etc.				
76.3	OP must include maximum possible amount of				
	discipline and action, within the framework of				
	which skills are taught training individually or in				
		<u> </u>		l	<u> </u>

	small group, for instance, undertaking master-				
	classes of the well-earned figures of the area to				
	specialization				
76.4	Manual OP must organize for training greatly				
	possible amount action, promoting demonstrations				
	training, gained creative skill, for instance,				
	concerto and exhibitions				
76.5	OP must promote enrichment of the creative				
	experience in miscellaneous type to practical				
	activity, characteristic professions		5-2		
76.6	76.6 For the reason familiarizations training with	*			
	professional ambience and actual questions in the				
	field of specialization, as well as for skill on base				
- 4	of theoretical preparation OP must include				
	discipline and actions, directed on reception of the				
	practical experience and skill on professions as a				
	whole and профилирующим discipline in				
	particular, including:				
76.6.1	76.6.1 excursions on enterprises in the field of				
	specialization (museum, theatres, design agency				
	etc.)	•		0	
76.6.2	Manual OP must demonstrate beside training skills		- 10	7	
	of self-training and саморазвития, ability to		A 7		
	activity in sphere art				
76.6.3	3 undertaking seminar for decision of the practical	A			
	tasks, actual for enterprise in the field of				
	specialization etc.				
76.7	Important factor within the framework of OP is				
	presence of the mechanism of the collective				
	estimation of the creative examination functioning				
	training				
In all		2	2		
IN GENERAL		44	37	5	

